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NWE Tools

Re: 131114 8SWLH-PSC---- Contact Information

Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Dec 11, 2013 at 4:23 PM
To: Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca>

Hi Marc,

Thanks for providing the information. The file is administratively complete, but needs to have a Technical Review.
The Technical advisor currently assigned tfo the file is currently on Vacation and wont be back until the New year.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate fo myself or The manager of Licensing at phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-
oen.ca

Thanks,
Megan
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On Tue, Dec 10, 2013 at 11:36 AM, Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> wrote:

Hi Megan,

| finally managed to get answer.

Please see attached.

Please let me know if you are ok with the application. If you are | will finalize the application of Baker Lake and send it

to you.
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Regards,

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited
1869 Upper Water Street, Anchorage House Suite AH202
Halifax NS, B3J 1S9

Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Megan [mailto:megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 5:00 PM

To: 'Marc Losier'

Subject: RE: 131114 8WLH-PSC---- Contact Information

Thanks Marc, for the information. There is one more thing that we need from you in order to process the file.

In block 3 of the application form you stated that “Government of Nunawt” . You have to be more specific of who owns
the land. “Commissioner’s land, Crown land, or Inuit owned land(in which case the appropriate designated Inuit
organization should be named) example, Kivallig. Kitikmeot, Qikigtani.

If you can just state in a reply who owns the land or which DIO land your project will be at, that would be great

Thanks

From: Marc Losier [mailto:marc@mosher.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 12:49 PM

To: 'Megan'
Subject: RE: 131114 8WLH-PSC---- Contact Information

Hi Megan,
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Please find attached authorization letter

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
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 12:19 PM

To: marc@mosher.ca

Subject: 131114 8WLH-PSC---- Contact Information

Hi Marc,

| am going through the file 8WLH-PSC----, and | am wondering if you are an employee of Inukshuk Construction limited?

And or are you acting on behalf of Mosher Engineering limited?

In block 2 of our guidelines it states; “The name and contact information of any party submitting an Application on
behalf of the applicant must be provided. Furthermore, the Applicant must submit a signed letter which authorizes a

party to be the Applicants representative”.

Regards,

signature-megan
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